SOLICITATION AMENDMENT
RFQ # 2019018
CITY OF BUCKEYE
CONSTRUCTION & CONTRACTING DIVISION
623.349.6173

AMENDMENT #1

NOTE: Include Solicitation Amendment Acknowledgment Page with your SOQ Submittal.
However, if Statement of Qualifications has already been returned, complete Acknowledgment
and return the for attachment to your SOQ by 1:30pm, January 6, 2020.
City of Buckeye
530 East Monroe Avenue
Buckeye, Arizona 85326
Attn: Erin Reilly

SOLICITATION: RFQ#2019018: DESIGN POLICE COMMUNICATIONS & EOC
NOTICE TO CONTRACTORS:
This Amendment forms a part of the Contract and clarifies, corrects, or modifies the original

Request for Qualification documents prepared by the City of Buckeye.

Bid Due Date and Time: January 6, 2020 at 1:30 PM
Last Day for Questions: December 30, 2019 by 5:00 PM

THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS WERE ASKED:

Q1: Could you please clarify if the site selection process (assistance with identifying potential
alternate locations/providing site assessments) will be part of the evaluation criteria for the
RFQ response? For example, are proposing teams meant to identify potential alternates at this
stage or will that part of the scope begin after contract is awarded?

Al: Site selection will be part of the scope of work associated with this design. We do not
expect identification of sites as part of your SOQ submission. However, do include your site
selection process/team in TAB D.

Q2: Could you please define the site selection process? For example, are there specific site
criteria your team would like us to consider when evaluating other location opportunities such
as ideal submarkets within Buckeye or future areas of growth?

A2: The City will work with the selected design firm to prepare the site selection
criteria/internal processes.
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Q3: Also could you help us clarify the estimated construction budget for this project? Based on
the RFQ and Buckeye’s FY 19/20-24/25 CIP we thought it may be roughly $7M, but wanted to
confirm.

A3: The estimated construction cost is currently $7M. However, construction has not been
funded and during design a construction estimate based on the site selection and final design
will be required.

Q4: Can you clarify this sentence from Section 2 — Project Summary/Scope of Work: “Design at
the proposed current location should take into account existing facilities to identify potential
cost savings and to create functional solutions to match existing features with new
construction.”

Q4a: Is the “current location” referring to the site identified in Exhibit A?

Q4b: If so, what are the existing features we need to match with new construction? |

thought it was an undeveloped plot of land?
A4: The current site is provided in Exhibit A. Existing facilities refer to the Police Evidence
facility currently under construction.

Q5: Regarding the schedule requested in Tab D — Method of Approach, do you have a projected
start date and/or a date identified for project completion?

A5: We anticipate the design to start in March. The start date used in your submission will
not be used as your contracted start. The intent of this submission will allow the evaluation
committee to determine the estimated amount of time needed to design the project.

Q6: | wanted to contact you regarding this project in order to find out how the Audio Visual
systems will be sourced and procured. Will the City of Buckeye be handling that or will it fall
under the responsibilities of the awarded general contractor?

A6: There has not been a decision on the procurement for construction or AV for this project
at this time. We will work with the selected design team to define the best procurement for
construction.

Q7: In the RFQ on page 3 under Required Format, Page Requirements, it states that the
submittal cover letter will include “one (1) page cover letter, two (2) pages financial
information”. What financial information is this section referring to and are there any forms to
be completed to satisfy this requirements?

A7: The format, in the initial pages of the submittal, requests a financial statement for your
firm with a page limit of two (2) pages.

The balance of the specifications and instructions remain the same. Offerors must
acknowledge receipt and acceptance of this amendment by returning the Solicitation
Amendment Acknowledgment with the Statement of Qualifications.

PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE YOUR FIRM’S RECEIPT OF THIS AMENDMENT BY SIGNING THE
ATTACHED SOLICITATION AMENDMENT ACKNOWLEDGMENT.
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SOLICITATION AMENDMENT ACKNOWLEDGMENT

RFQ# 2019018: DESIGN POLICE COMMUNICATIONS & EOC
AMENDMENT NUMBER 1
AMENDMENT ISSUE DATE: December 31, 2019

Offeror certifies that Offeror has read, understands, and will fully and faithfully comply with
this Request for Qualifications, its attachments and any referenced documents. Offeror also
certifies that this offer was independently developed without consultation with any of the
other Offerors or potential Offerors.

Name of Company:

Authorized Signature:

Print Name and Title:

Date:

Address:

City, State, Zip Code:

Telephone Number:

Email Address:
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